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Message 

From: Rwarming _._._._._._._._._._.._._.GRO._.._._._._._._._._._._. 
Sent: 02/02/2015 15:52:09 
To: WALKER,Janet[__ GRO
CC: IRH GRO

---- - 

. 

Subject: Re: Ask for the following - re govt 

Thanks Janet. See you tomorrow. Ron. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 2 Feb 2015, at 15:46, WALKER, Janet GRO ? wrote: 

From: WALKER, Janet 
Sent: 02 February 2015 10:36 
To: 'Alan Bates'; ' YL GRo j
Subject: Ask for the following - re govt 

1. <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->Initiate inquiry independent of Post Office — perhaps a public 
inquiry 

2. <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->Post Office to make available prosecution records relating to 
all cases being considered under the Mediation Scheme to the investigators 

3. <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->Post Office to make available all data regarding suspense 
accounts for those years during which an investigation is relevant 

4. <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->Ask the Ministry of Justice to consider how to deal with cases 
where a miscarriage of justice has been found but where defendant has pleaded guilty and 
make available its recommendations to this Committee 

5. <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->Ensure that the Post Office preserves and makes available to 
the Criminal Cases Review Commission (CCRC) any documentation the CCRC thinks relevant to 
enquiries it wishes to make on behalf of applicants who claim to be victims of a miscarriage of 
justice (Alan, Kay, please use these exact words —James has written to the Chairman of the 
CCRC and is meeting with him and Kevan Jones soon to discuss Post office cases) 

6. <!--[if !supportLists]--><![endif]-->Ask the Ministry of Justice to make available a suitable 
legislative vehicle as soon as possible, extending the CCRC's Section 17 powers to cover the 
private sector (as above, please use these exact words) 

Re the final two points, please see the attached. 

Janet 

Janet Walker 
Office of the Rt Hon James Arbuthnot 
MP for North East Hampshire 
House of Commons 
London SW1A OAA 

T: _._._ GRO
E: janet.walke GRO 
www.la€mmesarbuthnot,com 
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